GENERAL DYNAMICS
C4 Systems

March 25, 2005

Ira Keltz

Chief

Electromagnetic Compatibility Division
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: General Dynamics SATCOM Technologies, Inc.

Call Sign WCIXAP, File No. 0640-EX-ST-2004

Dear Mr. Keltz:

We are in receipt of your letter dated March 15, 2005, which requests a certification from Intelsat
regarding its coordination efforts with adjacent operators in order to provide satellite service to General
Dynamics SATCOM Technologies, Inc. (“General Dynamics”) from INTELSAT 707 located at 53° W.L.
The application filed by General Dynamics on November 12, 2004, as amended on November 19, 2004,
included certain technical documentation which we believe was responsive to this condition. As noted in
the application, INTELSAT 707 satellite is located in between two other Intelsat satellites, namely
INTELSAT 805 at 55.5° W.L. and INTELSAT 705 at 50° W.L. and therefore Intelsat is the only satellite
operator that could be potentially impacted by General Dynamics’ operations on the INTELSAT 707.

To clarify this issue, General Dynamics attaches hereto a certification from Intelsat in the form set
forth in your letter. The certification provides that prior to initiating service to General Dynamics, Intelsat
had completed frequency coordination with all satellite operators having co-frequency operations within 6
degrees longitude of Intelsat 707 in order to establish technical compatibility for the technical parameters
pertaining to General Dynamics’ operations as set forth in the Commission’s authorization for Special
Temporary Authority. Since that time, no new or different satellite operators have commenced operations
within 6 degrees of Intelsat 707 and Intelsat has received no complaints of harmful interference caused by
operation of the General Dynamics Satcom-on-the-Move™ system.

In addition, your letter requests a statement from General Dynamics as to whether it has been
notified of any complaints of harmful interference and, if so, what actions it has taken to resolve such
complaints. To date, General Dynamics has received no complaints of harmful interference caused by

operation of the Satcom-on-the-Move™ system.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.
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Timothy M. Shroyer
Vice President

2205 Fortune Drive
San Jose, CA 95131
Tel:408 232 1615
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Certification by Intelsat

Intelsat hereby confirms that Intelsat has completed frequency coordination of the
technical parameters of the Ku band capacity leased to General Dynamics SATCOM
Technologies, Inc. ("General Dynamics™) from Intelsat 707 located at 53° W.L with all
satellite operators having co-fraquency operations within 6 degrees longitude of Intelsat
707.

The nearest satellite networks adjacent to INTELSAT 707 are INTELSAT 805 at 55.5°
W.L and INTELSAT 705 at 50° W.L and PAS-9 at 52° W.L.

Since the commencement of the operationg of this lease, no new or different satellite
operators have commenced operations within 8 degrees of INTELSAT 707.

Intelsat has received no complaints of harmful interference caused by operation of the
General Dynamics Satcom-on-the-Move™ system,
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Ram Manohar
Department Manager
Frequency Management
Intelsat





